
From:                                 Digital Registration Service <digital.registration.service@notifications.service.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  Thu, 10 Mar 2022 15:38:56 +0100
To:                                      Claire Fletcher
Subject:                             You have submitted an application to HM Land Registry. Reference: N778NKS
Categories:                       LEAP

 

Application submitted
You’ve submitted an application to change the register. The details 
supplied in your application are linked to this email.

HM Land Registry reference: N778NKS. Quote this reference in any 
correspondence.

Application type: Register update 

Title numbers: 

 DU124152
Priority date: 10/03/2022

Priority time: 14:38

Your reference: CT/PARKS/13968

Download your AP1 here

This message was sent from an unmonitored address. Do not reply to 
this email.

HM Land Registry

https://documents.service.gov.uk/d/D9A3_PH8QrSii_5oFtLvxQ/DmEXm4mOTcmcieM9C6x-DQ?key=ccb_fFJcM4YEvqxrMTEJ85_bjm8wQkJtYbfIyTHa-fY

